
 

 

 

Certified Florida Collector 

Admission and Certifications 

Committee Meeting 

 

Agenda and Meeting Materials 

February 23, 2022 



Notice of Meeting/Workshop Hearing 
 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
Property Tax Oversight Program 
The Department of Revenue announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited. 
DATE AND TIME: February 23, 2022, 3:00 pm EDT 
PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.  
The meeting will be conducted using communications media technology. Persons interested in 
attending by computer, tablet or smartphone audio may do so using this link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86011311662?pwd=N1YrdkNBUjZpZ2NaNU80STlIM3hXdz09. Person 
interested in attending by phone may do so by calling  1-786-635-1003 and entering the meeting ID 860 
1131 1662 and passcode 595266. The public point of access to the meeting is 2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., 
Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
The Department will present applications for the Certified Florida Collector and Certified Florida 
Collector Assistant designations. Please refer to the Certified Florida Collector Admissions and 
Certifications Committee meeting agenda and materials on the Department’s website at 
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx before attending the meeting. 
A copy of the meeting agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight 
program, Department of Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. Parties may also submit written materials they intend to offer during 
the meeting to Kelly McLane. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours 
before the workshop/meeting by contacting Kelly McLane at 850-941-6024 or 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency 
using the Florida Relay Service, 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (voice). 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 
at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued. 
For more information, you may contact: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight program, Department of 
Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com.  

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/department.asp?id=12
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/department.asp?id=12
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/organization.asp?id=36
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86011311662?pwd=N1YrdkNBUjZpZ2NaNU80STlIM3hXdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86011311662?pwd=N1YrdkNBUjZpZ2NaNU80STlIM3hXdz09
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx
mailto:%20kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com


CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR   
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

 
MEETING  

 
Florida Department of Revenue – Property Tax Oversight  

February 23, 2022 3:00 p.m., EDT* 
 

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Connect to the meeting audio via computer, tablet or 
smartphone: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86011311662?pwd=N1YrdkNBUj
ZpZ2NaNU80STlIM3hXdz09 

Connect to the meeting audio via phone: 1-786-635-1003  
Meeting ID: 860 1131 1662 

Passcode: 595266 
 

 
Committee Members:  
Rene Lewis, Chair, Deputy Program Director, Property Tax Oversight, Florida Department of 
Revenue 
Rhonda Skipper, C.F.C., President, Florida Tax Collectors Association 
Lisa Cullen, C.F.C. 
Dennis Hollingsworth, C.F.C.  
Sharon Jordan, C.F.C.  
Vickie Potts, C.F.C. 
Becky Smith, C.F.C.  
Celeste Watford, C.F.C. 
Eric Zwayer, C.F.C. 
Vacant 

AGENDA 
 

Welcome: Chair (5 minutes) 
    
Roll call: Secretary (3 minutes) 
   
December 9, 2021 meeting minutes review and approval: Chair/Committee Members  
(5 minutes) 
   
Presentation of applicants: Chair/Committee Members (30 minutes) 
Discussion of applicants’ credentials 
 
Public comment on applicants’ credentials (3 minutes each) 
 
Vote to recommend the applicant list: Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes) 
 
Adjourn: Chair (2 minutes)  
 
 
*This is a public meeting. Anyone wishing to participate should call in to 1-786-635-1003 and 
when prompted supply the Meeting ID 860 1131 1662 and Participant Passcode 595266. The 
public point of access to the meeting is 2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1221, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86011311662?pwd=N1YrdkNBUjZpZ2NaNU80STlIM3hXdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86011311662?pwd=N1YrdkNBUjZpZ2NaNU80STlIM3hXdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86011311662?pwd=N1YrdkNBUjZpZ2NaNU80STlIM3hXdz09


 
 
Members of the public also may send written comments pertaining to the material being presented 
via email. To ask a question or submit a written comment, send an email to 
PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com. In the subject line of your email, please use “February 
23, 2022 Committee Meeting.” We will monitor this mailbox during the meeting and read all 
comments aloud. The court reporter will enter the comments into the transcript. 

mailto:PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com


STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE

MEETING

-----------------------------------------------

DATE:  December 9, 2021

TIME:  3:00 p.m. to 3:10 p.m.

PLACE:  Telephonic Teleconference

This meeting came on to be heard at the time and place 

aforesaid, when and where the following proceedings were 

reported by:  

Peggy L. Ward, Court Reporter
For The Record Reporting, Inc.
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 140
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



P R O C E E D I N G S

-  -  -

THE CHAIR:  Good afternoon, everyone.  Welcome 

to the Certified Florida Collector Admissions and 

Certifications committee.  My name is Rene Lewis.  

I am the Deputy Director of the Property Tax 

Oversight Program and the Chair for today's 

proceeding. 

The committee, as a public board, is subject to 

the Government in the Sunshine laws, and therefore 

the committee's meetings are required to be open to 

the public and properly noticed.  This applies to 

any gathering of two or more committee members when 

there is discussion about a matter that could come 

before the committee for action. 

Staff from the Property Tax Oversight program 

of the Department of Revenue are attending on-site 

or on the telephone.  Will our staff members please 

introduce themselves by stating their names and 

titles?  

MS. HARPER:  Jenna Harper, Compliance 

Assistance Process Manager. 

MS. MILLER:  Meghan Miller, Intradepartmental 

Projects Administrator. 

MS. McLEAN:  Kelly McLean, Intradepartmental 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



Projects Administrator. 

MS. GOLDSTEIN:  Rachel Goldstein, Chief Legal 

Counsel for Property Tax Oversight Operations. 

MALE SPEAKER:  Chris (inaudible).  

THE CHAIR:  If you are part of the public 

participating by telephone and want to submit a 

written comment pertaining to the material being 

presented today, please send an email to 

ptotraining@floridarevenue.com. 

In the subject line of your email, please use 

"December 9 Committee Meeting."  We are monitoring 

that email account during the meeting and will read 

aloud all comments we receive during the meeting. 

If you prefer to speak, please state that in 

your email, and we will unmute the telephone and 

recognize you for comment. 

Before calling roll, I would like to take a 

moment and congratulate Honorable Rhonda Skipper as 

the newest Florida Tax Collectors Association 

President.  Miss Skipper has been serving on this 

committee for several years and is now serving in 

conjunction with her term as the FTCA President.  

  We are in the process of filling her previous 

committee seat and have it currently marked as 

"vacant" on the agenda. 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



Now, Meghan Miller, secretary of the committee, 

will you please call the roll?  

MS. MILLER:  Yes.  Rene Lewis?  

THE CHAIR:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Rhonda Skipper? 

MS. SKIPPER:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Lisa Cullen?  

(No response.)  

MS. MILLER:  Dennis Hollingsworth?  

MR. HOLLINGSWORTH:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Sharon Jordan?  

MS. JORDAN:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Vickie Potts?  

MS. POTTS:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Becky Smith?  

MS. SMITH:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Celeste Watford?  

MS. WATFORD:  Here.  

MS. MILLER:  Eric Zwayer?  

MR. ZWAYER:  Here.  

THE CHAIR:  According to Rule 12D-19.002(6) 

Florida Administrative Code, five members of the 

Admissions and Certifications Committee constitute 

a quorum.  Meghan, do we have a quorum?  

MS. MILLER:  Yes.  

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



THE CHAIR:  Great.  Our first order of business 

today is the approval of the September 9, 2021, 

Certified Florida Collector Admissions and 

Certifications committee meeting minutes. 

Do I have a motion to approve the September 9, 

2021, committee meeting minutes?  Please state your 

name if you make a motion. 

MS. JORDAN:  I make a motion -- this is Sharon 

Jordan -- to accept the minutes.  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  I have a motion by 

Sharon Jordan.  Do I have a second?  

MR. ZWAYER:  Second.  Eric Zwayer.  

THE CHAIR:  Great.  I have a second by Eric 

Zwayer.  Thank you.  All those in favor, indicate 

by saying "Aye."  

(Ayes.)  

THE CHAIR:  All opposed, indicate by saying 

"Nay."  

(No response.)  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  Our next item of 

business is the presentation and recommendation of 

applicants. 

The program posted the list of applicants, 

along with the completed applications, on the 

Department's website and sent the meeting materials 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



link to each of you. 

Each application has a checklist at the front 

to assist you in your review of the applicants.  

This checklist has the certification criteria as 

required in Rule Chapter 12D-19, Florida 

Administrator Code. 

Meghan, will you please list the requirements 

of the Certified Florida Collector and Certified 

Florida Collector Assistant designations? 

MS. MILLER:  Yes.  The qualifications for the 

Certified Florida Collector and Certified Florida 

Collector Assistant include at least two years of 

experience with a Florida tax collector's or 

property appraiser's office or the Florida 

Department of Revenue, at least 120 hours of 

approved education, and current employment with a 

Florida tax collector's or property appraiser's 

office or the Florida Department of Revenue.  The 

Certified Florida Collector designation is reserved 

for the county official.  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you, Meghan.  Now I need for 

each Committee Member to individually answer the 

following question on the record.  After I read the 

question, Meghan will call the name of each member.  

Please state your answer of yes or no. 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



The question is:  Are you aware of any facts, 

situations, or reasons which you feel may 

disqualify or otherwise make it improper for you to 

hear and deliberate on any of the applicants 

scheduled to be reviewed today? 

MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis?  

THE CHAIR:  No. 

MS. MILLER:  Rhonda Skipper?  

MS. SKIPPER:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Lisa Cullen? 

(No response.) 

MS. MILLER:  Dennis Hollingsworth?  

MR. HOLLINGSWORTH:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Sharon Jordan?  

MS. JORDAN:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Vickie Potts?  

MS. POTTS:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Becky Smith?  

MS. SMITH:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Celeste Watford?  

MS. WATFORD:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  And Eric Zwayer?  

MR. ZWAYER:  No.  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  Do any committee 

members have anything they wish to discuss about 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



the applicants' credentials? 

(No response.)  

THE CHAIR:  Thank You.  Does the public have 

comments on any of the applicants?  If you are 

attending by telephone, please send us an email so 

we can recognize you.  Again, that email is 

ptotraining@floridarevenue.com.  

Kelly, have we received any email comments? 

MS. McLEAN:  No, ma'am.  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  Hearing no additional 

comments or discussion of the credentials, the 

committee will now vote on consideration of the 

applicant list.  Do I have a motion for the 

recommendation of the applicants?  Please state 

your name when making your motion. 

MR. HOLLINGSWORTH:  Dennis Hollingsworth makes 

the motion.  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  We have a motion from 

Dennis Hollingsworth.  Do I have a second? 

MS. WATFORD:  Celeste Watford, second.  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  We have a second from 

Celeste Watford.  All in favor, indicate by saying 

"Aye." 

(Ayes.)  

THE CHAIR:  All opposed, indicate by saying 

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



"Nay."  

(No response.)  

THE CHAIR:  Thank you.  Let the record reflect 

that the committee has recommended all applicants 

for certification.  Congratulations to the new 

Certified Florida Collectors and Certified Florida 

Collector Assistants.  The professional designees 

will receive documentation of their certification 

from the Department. 

That concludes today's agenda for the Certified 

Florida Collector Admissions and Certifications 

committee meeting.  Again, thank you all very much 

for your leadership and your participation.  And we 

wish you very happy holidays and a healthy new 

year.  We are adjourned. 

(Proceedings concluded at 3:10 p.m.)  

*  *  *

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF FLORIDA )

COUNTY OF LEON   )

I, Peggy L. Ward, do hereby certify that I was 

authorized to and did stenographically report the foregoing 

proceedings, and that the transcript is a true and complete 

record of my stenographic notes. 

DATED THIS 13th day of January, 2022, at 

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida.  

_____________________________
Peggy L. Ward, Court Reporter
Commission No. GG957644
Expires:  February 12, 2024

     FOR THE RECORD REPORTING   TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA   850.222.5491

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



 

 

 

 

FEBRUARY 23, 2022 
CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

DESIGNATION APPLICANT CONSIDERATIONS 
 
 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA COLLECTOR ASSISTANT 
 

KRISTINA ANSELMI 
TAYLOR CHAMBERS 
FIDELA DENNY 
JOHN EATON 
TRACY FRENCH 
JAMES GIST 
ASHLEY HEPBURN 
CHIP HERNDON 
AFTON HORSLEY 

KAMANIE JAGLAL 
JOHN KELLY, JR. 
ANTONIA LEZAMA 
CYNTHIA MALLARD 
JANET MOORE-CASO 
JEREMY O’DELL 
DEAN OLLIFF 
KIRSTINA PALACIOS 
DOUG PEAT 

DONNA RIVERA 
JOY ROBERTS 
CAROLINE SKINNER 
EUGENIE TERMILUS 
JESSICA TREICHEL 
SHARON TULLOCH 
SARA VOGEL 
LUMINITA WILLIAMS

 

 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making
TCC 003 - Customer Service Training

30

120

30

15
10
5

30

Kristina Anselmi

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
IT SpecialsSt. Lucie

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/13/17

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

✔

Kristina Anselmi

kristina.anselmi@tcslc.com 772-462-1650

IT Specialist

St. Lucie County Tax Collector

✔

St. Lucie County Tax Collector

IT Specialist 9-13-17 to Currently Employed

501 Duties and Responsibilities 30 504 Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees 30

503 Collection and Dist. of Prop Taxes & SPA 30 001 Bankruptcy 15

Kristina Anselmi Digitally signed by Kristina Anselmi 
DN: cn=Kristina Anselmi, o=St Lucie County Tax Collector, ou, 
email=kristina.anselmi@tcslc.com, c=US 
Date: 2022.01.13 09:05:53 -05'00'

01/13/2022









 

The Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 
  

 Kristina  Anselmi 

has successfully completed 
 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS 
TCC 501, 30 Hours 

February 22-26, 2021 





 

The Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 
  

 Kristina  Anselmi 

has successfully completed 
 

THE COLLECTION OF LICENSES, TAXES AND FEES 
TCC 504, 30 Hours 

June 7-10, 2021 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

30

120

30

30
30

Taylor Chambers

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Managment SupportOsceola

✔

10/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/9/17

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseTCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503.01 - Current Ad Valorem Taxes

TCC 503.02 - Tangible Personal Property

TCC 503.03 - Non-Ad Valorem Assessments
TCC 503.04 - Delinquent Taxes

TCC 503.05 - Refunds
TCC 503.06 - Annual Tax Rolls

TCC 503.07 - Tax Deeds

TCC 503.08 - Mapping Basics

TCC 503.09 - Distribution of Taxes
HSMV - DL Transformed: Fraudulent Document Recognition
HSMV - Tax Collector Limited Services

30

130

30

4
4
4
4

4
2
2
2
8
32

4

Fidela M. Denny

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Branch ManagerVolusia

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/6/22

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course





From: Barbara Redline
To: Melissa Singletary
Subject: Re: [EX] RE: CFCA reinstatement for Fidela Denny
Date: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 12:59:44 PM
Attachments: IMAGE_10.png

IMAGE_11.png

She started with us 1/6/2022. 
>>> Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com> 2/1/2022 12:55 PM >>>
CAUTION: This email originated from outside Volusia County's email system. DO NOT CLICK links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and/or know the content is safe.

 
Thank you, Barbara.
 
What are her employment dates?
 

From: Barbara Redline <bredline@vctaxcollector.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 11:29 AM
To: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>; Melissa Singletary
<Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com>
Cc: Kelly McLane <Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com>; Wanda Lindberg
<WLindberg@vctaxcollector.org>
Subject: CFCA reinstatement for Fidela Denny
 
Thank you for letting me know the deadline.  I just went online and paid $5 with credit card and uploaded the
DR-4001 packet.
>>> Melissa Singletary <Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com> 2/1/2022 10:10 AM >>>
CAUTION: This email originated from outside Volusia County's email system. DO NOT CLICK links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and/or know the content is safe.
 
 
Good morning Barbara,
 
I wanted to follow-up with Fidela’s reinstatement. Today, at 5:00 p.m. ET, is the deadline for
submitting her CFCA application to be considered at the February 23, 2022 committee meeting. I
have attached the DR-4001 form and supporting documentation. The signed form, accompanying
documentation, and payment should be submitted through the online registration site.
 
Should she not make this deadline, the next meeting is in June.
 
Have a great day,
Melissa
 

From: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 11:55 AM
To: Barbara Redline <bredline@vctaxcollector.org>
Cc: Kelly McLane <Kelly.McLane@floridarevenue.com>; Melissa Singletary
<Melissa.Singletary@floridarevenue.com>



Subject: RE: CFCA question regarding Fidela Denny
 
Hello Barbara. Fidela will need to apply for a re-instatement of her designation using the DR-4001.
  I’ve attached her course information that can be used when submitting the DR-4001.
 
I have updated our records to show Fidela Denny now as an employee of the Volusia County Tax
Collector Office.
 
Thank you -Meghan
 

From: Barbara Redline <bredline@vctaxcollector.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 11:35 AM
To: Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com>
Subject: CFCA question regarding Fidela Denny
 
Good morning, Meghan,
 
Fidela Denny is now employed with us as a manager of the South Daytona driver license office. She had the
CFCA certfication when she worked for Seminole County Tax Collector's office, then she went to work for the
State and now she is with us. On her behalf, we would like to know her current status. Does she currently have
the CFCA (or any other certifcations that you know of)? Any dues outstanding, etc.? 
 
Please call or email me.
 
Thank you for your help,
Barbara
 

Barbara Redline, FCRM, RMLO
Executive Assistant
Office of Will Roberts - Tax Collector
123 W. Indiana Ave., Room 103
DeLand FL 32720
Ext. 17036
(386) 943-7036
Web: vctaxcollector.org
Pay online at vctaxcollector.org/pay

Any email or attachment sent to or received from this email address may be considered a "public record"
as defined by Chapter 119, Florida Statute and is subject to disclosure as a public record in absence of
an exemption established by law.
 
 
 



>>> Meghan Miller <Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com> 1/27/2022 7:02 AM >>>
CAUTION: This email originated from outside Volusia County's email system. DO NOT CLICK links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and/or know the content is safe.

Good morning.

Thank you for registering for the CEW 1010.

The workshop begins at 8:30 a.m. ET on Thursday, January 27, 2022. Click here to access the
workshop via Zoom.

If you’d like to play “bingo” along with the workshop, please see the information below. This is
not a workshop requirement – just something fun to help with learning and engagement.

CEW 1010 Bingo Card Links

Each day use the links below to generate a new Bingo card. You can choose to play online by
keeping the window open or bookmarking the card page and clicking off each box as you see it
or you can choose to print your card and manually check it off. Either way, be sure to email
PTOtraining@floridarevenue.com when you’ve completed a bingo. Have fun!

Thursday, January 27 – Property Appraisers & Tax Collectors - Bingo Card Link

Meghan Miller, CMP, CPM, MS
Training Director
Property Tax Oversight
Florida Department of Revenue
(727) 229-1482
Meghan.Miller@floridarevenue.com

How was my customer service? Please take a moment to let us know.

Upcoming Courses
January 24-27, 2022 – Continuing Education Workshop for Property Appraisers and Tax Collectors
February 7-10, 2022 – TCC 501
February 14-17, 2022 – IAAO 402
March 7-10, 2022 – IAAO 102
March 21-24, 2022 – IAAO 300
April 4-7, 2022 – IAAO 400



April 25-28, 2022 – IAAO 600
May 9-12, 2022 – IAAO 201
May 23-26, 2022 – IAAO 332
June 20-23, 2022 – TCC 504
July 25-28, 2022 – IAAO 101
August 8-11, 2022 – IAAO 500
September 28-30, 2022 – IAAO 851
October 24-27, 2022 – IAAO 601
November 8-10, 2022 – IAAO 852
November 16-17, 2022 – IAAO 854
 
 

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been sent
unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe, but rather that
the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide secure email exchange. Please
contact us if you need to exchange confidential information electronically.
 
If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a Florida
Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information, and you are not the
intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All record of any such
communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.
Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a state agency are
public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from (excepting any information that is
exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in response to a public records request.
Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it to. Please do not
include your social security number, federal employer identification number, or other sensitive information in an
email to us.

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been sent
unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe, but rather that
the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide secure email exchange. Please
contact us if you need to exchange confidential information electronically.
 
If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a Florida
Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information, and you are not the
intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All record of any such
communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.
Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a state agency are
public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from (excepting any information that is
exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in response to a public records request.
Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it to. Please do not
include your social security number, federal employer identification number, or other sensitive information in an
email to us.

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been sent
unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe, but rather that
the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide secure email exchange. Please
contact us if you need to exchange confidential information electronically.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a Florida
Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information, and you are not the
intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All record of any such



communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.
Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a state agency are
public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from (excepting any information that is
exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in response to a public records request.
Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it to. Please do not
include your social security number, federal employer identification number, or other sensitive information in an
email to us.







































Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I
HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II

30

125

45

5
45

John Eaton

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Taxpayer Motorist Services SpecialistFlagler

✔

11/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

8/1/11

✔

10/28/19
10/27/19

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseAAMVA CDL 2015 for Re-certification in 2020





















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees
HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II

30

150

30

45
45

Tracy French

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Operations SpecialistSt. Lucie

✔

3/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/15/17

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

30

120

30

30
30

James Linsey Gist

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Management Support Agent IEscambia

✔

12/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/12/10

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseTCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

30

120

30

30
30

Ashley T. Hepburn

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
SupervisorHillsborough

✔

12/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

8/18/14

✔

5/7/17
5/6/17

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseTCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees







Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

30

120

30

30
30

Chip Herndon

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
IT DirectorOsceola

✔

12/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

7/1/17

✔

5/13/20
1/1/20

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseTCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

30

120

30

30
30

Afton Horsley

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
AdministratorOsceola

✔

10/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

2/18/15

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseTCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II

30

180

30

45
45

30

Kamanie Jaglal

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Operations LeadSt. Lucie

✔

3/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/9/16

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees

30

120

30

30
30

John C. Kelly, Jr.

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Senior POC SpecialistLee

✔

10/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

7/3/17

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II

30

170

30

40
40

30

Antonia Lezama

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Customer Service RepresentativeSt. Lucie

✔

3/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/9/16

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 



 

The Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 
  

 Antonia  Lezama 

has successfully completed 
 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS 
TCC 501, 30 Hours 

February 22-26, 2021 



 

The Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 
  

 Antonia   Lezama 

has successfully completed 
 

MANAGEMENT OF A FLORIDA TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE 
TCC 502, 30 Hours 

September 18 - October 2, 2020 



 

The Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 
  

 Antonia  Lezama 

has successfully completed 
 

THE COLLECTION OF LICENSES, TAXES AND FEES 
TCC 504, 30 Hours 

June 7-10, 2021 





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making

HSMV - Vehicle Document Examiner Certification
HSMV - DL Transformed: Fraudulent Document Recognition

30

123

30

30
15
8

10

The Vehicle Document Examiner Certification (VDEC) was on the Department of Revenue’s
approved course list in August of 2007 when Ms. Mallard completed the program.

Cynthia Mallard

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
SupervisorHillsborough

✔

1/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/13/00

✔

7/17/16
7/16/16

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

 

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

Cynthia Mallard

✔

Cynthia M. Mallard

mallardc@hillstax.org 813-635-5210 ext 1969

Supervisor

Hillsborough County Tax Collector

✔

Hillsborough County Tax Collector

Supervisor 07/17/2016 - Present

Hillsborough County Tax Collector

Customer Service Rep 03/13/2000 - 07/16/2016

TCC501 (30 hrs) TCC502 (30 hrs) 60 TCC002 10

TCC504 30 Vehicle Document Examiner Certification 15

01/06/2022









Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II

30

180

30

45
45

30

Janet Moore-Caso

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
 Tax SpecialistSt. Lucie

✔

2/1/20

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/9/17

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

30

120

30

30
30

Jeremy O'Dell

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Assistant Branch AdministratorOsceola

✔

11/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/3/14

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseTCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

30

120

30

30
30

Dean Olliff

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Customer Service DirectorOsceola

✔

10/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

8/10/15

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseTCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I
HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II

TCC 503.01 - Current Ad Valorem Taxes

TCC 503.02 - Tangible Personal Property

30

128

45

4
4

45

Kristina Palacios

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Taxpayer Motorist Services SpecialistFlagler

✔

11/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/31/19

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course





















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

PTO-0021B
TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office

PTO-001A

30

120

15

30
15

30

Doug Peat

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Director of ITCharlotte

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/23/06

✔

1/24/22
5/22/20

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments





















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

30

120

30

30
30

Donna Rivera

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Assistant Branch AdministratorOsceola

✔

10/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

3/10/03

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseTCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II

30

180

30

45
45

30

Joy Roberts

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Cronk

Quality Assurance/TrainerSt. Lucie

✔

3/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/9/17

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

TCC 503.03 - Non-Ad Valorem Assessments

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making
TCC 003 - Customer Service Training

30

120

30

15
 10
5

30

Caroline E. Skinner

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Customer Service AdministratorVolusia

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/6/20

✔

1/5/21
1/4/21

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course



















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

HSMV - DL Training Series: Phase I

30

140

30

40
40

Eugenie Termilus

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Dealer SpecialistSt. Lucie

✔

1/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

4/5/06

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseHSMV - DL Training Series: Phase II











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate:
Previous Name(s)(if applicable):
Documentation Included:
County: Job Title:
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement:
Certification Date:

Application
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee
Courses Listed on Application
Employment Dates Listed

Includes Current Employment
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office

From: To:
From: To:

Course Information
Course Name Hours

30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours

Committee recommends certification: Yes No

Notes:

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees

TCC 003 - Customer Service Training
PTA-001A - Advanced Tax Certificates and Tax Deeds

PTA-002 Bankruptcy

30

135

30

10
5

15
15

30

Jessica Marie Treichel

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Branch ManagerVolusia

✔

10/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

9/20/00

✔

1/5/21
1/4/21

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments



























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

TCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees

TCC 001 - Bankruptcy

TCC 002 - Effective Decision Making
TCC 003 - Customer Service Training

30

120

30

15
10
5

30

Sharon Theresa Tulloch

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Records, Tax, and Treasury SupervisorBroward

✔

2/1/22

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/13/20

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course





 

Congratulations, 

 

SHARON TULLOCH,  

 

on completing 

 

TCC 001 - BANKRUPTCY COURSE  

 

course on  

Monday, June 22, 2020  

15.00 credit hours 

 

 



 

Congratulations, 

 

SHARON TULLOCH,  

 

on completing 

 

TCC 002 - EFFECTIVE DECISION MAKING  

 

course on  

Friday, June 26, 2020  

10.00 credit hours 

 

 



 

Congratulations, 

 

SHARON TULLOCH,  

 

on completing 

 

TCC 003 - CUSTOMER SERVICE COURSE  

 

course on  

Monday, June 29, 2020  

5.00 credit hours 

 

 



 

Congratulations, 

 

SHARON TULLOCH,  

 

on completing 

 

TCCO 503 - COLLECTION AND DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY TAXES AND 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS  

 

course on  

Thursday, March 19, 2020  

30.00 credit hours 

 



 

The Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 
  

 Sharon   Tulloch 

has successfully completed 
 

THE COLLECTION OF LICENSES, TAXES AND FEES 
TCC 504, 30 Hours 

July 6-29, 2020 



 

The Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight, Certification and Training Team 

Certifies that 
  

 Sharon  Tulloch 

has successfully completed 
 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF FLORIDA TAX COLLECTORS 
TCC 501, 30 Hours 

February 22-26, 2021 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

30

120

30

30
30

Sara Vogel

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
AdministratorOsceola

✔

11/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

8/13/15

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseTCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Collector/Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 
Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 
Documentation Included: 
County: Job Title: 
Certification Requested:
Initial: Reinstatement: 
Certification Date: 

Application 
Application with Required Signatures
Application Fee 
Courses Listed on Application 
Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 
Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 
From: To: 

Course Information 
Course Name Hours

  
30-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(a)

90-hours per 12D-19.003(3)(b)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

TCC 501 - Duties and Responsibilities of Florida Tax Collectors

TCC 502 - Management of a Florida Tax Collector's Office
TCC 503 - Collection and Distribution of Property Taxes and Special Assessments

30

120

30

30
30

Luminita Ana Williams

Certified Florida Collector Assistant
Accountant IIEscambia

✔

12/1/21

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

2/6/12

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended Course

Attended CourseTCC 504 - Collection of Licenses, Taxes and Fees














	Notice of Public Meeting
	Agenda
	Minutes
	Applicants
	Anselmi, Kristina
	Chambers, Taylor
	Denny, Fidela M.
	Eaton, John
	French, Tracy
	Gist, James Linsey 
	Hepburn, Ashley T. 
	Herndon, Chip 
	Horsley, Afton 
	Jaglal, Kamanie 
	Kelly, Jr., John C. 
	Lezama, Antonia 
	Mallard, Cynthia 
	Moore-Caso, Janet 
	O'Dell, Jeremy 
	Olliff, Dean 
	Palacios, Kristina 
	Peat, Doug
	Rivera, Donna 
	Roberts, Joy
	Skinner, Caroline E. 
	Termilus, Eugenie 
	Treichel, Jessica Marie 
	Tulloch, Sharon Theresa 
	Vogel, Sara
	Williams, Luminita Ana 




